Douglas Woolley

Ron Bauza <ronbauza=wordofhisgrace.us@mail150.suwl2.mcsv.net> on behalf of Ron

From:
Bauza <ronbauza@wordofhisgrace.us>
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 4:00 AM
To: Doug
Subject: Join Us August 12th For Our Next Full Gospel Dinner!!
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Full Gospel Business Men's Fellowship International
Sarasota, FL Chapter 305
Founded in 1965

"His Banner Over Us Is Love"

August 2, 2016

Our Next FGBMFI Dinner Meeting August 12th
At Der Dutchman Restaurant
With Our Special Guest Speaker

Benito Solari



Benito Solari was born in Ecuador in 1933 to a well respected Italian
Businessman. His father died when Benito was only 10 years old and he went to
work to support his mother. At age 15, his Godfather took him to Columbia to
work as a salesman in a store he owned. At age 17, he was introduced to Lolita
and they were soon married and have been married now for 65 years. They have 5

children, with one serving as a youth pastor.

A Missionary brought Benito to NY State leaving Lolita and the children in
Columbia to sell the house and follow later. There Benito met a Jewish man who
helped him get a job as a high school janitor allowing him to earn enough money to

send home and bring his family to the U.S.

Today Benito serves missions in Honduras, Venezuela and Guatemala teaching
how to dig and operate wells for drinking water. Please especially invite your
Spanish friends and neighbors to hear this amazing testimony. You will be blessed

and encouraged!

When you first meet Benito it is very obvious of his love for Christ and his love for

others.



This Scripture really exemplifies Benito and the way he lives his life.

‘You shall love the Lord your God with all your heart, with all your soul, with
all your strength, and with all your mind,” and ‘your neighbor as yourself.” Luke
10:27

Der Dutchman Restaurant
3713 Bahia Vista St, Sarasota FL
34232

August 12, 2016
5:30 p.m. Dinner

7:00 p.m. Meeting

Dinner is $17.50 (all you can eat buffet, drinks, desert, tax and gratuity)
please pay at the meeting.

Please contact Sam Knicely our Outreach Director (by Wednesday August

10) at 941-302-8983 to reserve your seats or for more information.

Looking forward to seeing you at Der Dutchman!

If You are Free on Thursday Come Join Us For Lunch In Sarasota
For Men and Women
11:30 AM - 1:00 PM

If you'd like to receive a reminder call, Sam Knicely (941-302-

8983) will not only call you each week, but he is ready and willing



to pray for you! Two for One! Sign up at our Dinner or

Luncheons

Please join us for our weekly luncheon
held every Thursday at

11:30 am at the Perkins Restaurant, I-
75 Exit 210 and Fruitville Road in

& Sarasota.

RFEFSTAURANT Contact Sam Knicely, Outreach
C_:' BAKERY Director, for details,
941-302-8983.




If You Are Not a Member of Full Gospel Businessmen's Fellowship

International Why Not Now? It's Very Easy!

Membership in FGBMFI is open to both MEN AND WOMEN! Here's what our
International President has to say about the importance of becoming a member.
Membership is just $50 each year! Don't sit on the sidelines but get "in the game"
and become a member. Membership applications are available at all of our dinner
and lunch meetings and if you have any questions or need for more information
please contact Ron Bauza 941-545-4062.

Local Chapter correspondence can be mailed to:
Attn. Joel Swallow

Sarasota FGBMFI
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J.D. Miller
941-350-8126

OUTREACH DIRECTOR
Sam Knicely
941-748-8430

DIRECTOR Jerry Miller
941-223-0417

DIRECTOR Bob Armstrong
941-228-9014

DIRECTOR Norman Baker
941-915-1323

Copyright © 2016 Full Gospel Business Men's Fellowship International, All rights reserved.
You are receiving this email to keep you updated of our activities at our Full Gospel Business Men's Fellowship
International Chapter 305 Sarasota, FL. "His Banner Over Us Is Love"

Our mailing address is:

Full Gospel Business Men's Fellowship International
9611 Summer House Lane

Bradenton, Fl 34212

Add us to your address book

unsubscribe from this list update subscription preferences




